



March 1, 2023

Mr. Albert Sung
City of Las Vegas Public Works Department
495 S. Main Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

**Re: MountainView Hospital – Parking Garage
City of Las Vegas Grading Revision Letter
Las Vegas, NV**

Dear Mr. Sung:

The proposed revision to the storm network alignment at the MountainView Hospital Parking Garage includes shifting a proposed manhole (Structure B1) from out from the drive aisle and into a landscape island. This will reduce hospital disruption by means of ambulance drive shut down and any future maintenance will not disrupt ambulance traffic and thus be more easily accessible.

Since these changes will not impact the original approved drainage pattern, this submittal constitutes an update to the approved drainage study to address the proposed construction. Please refer to Sheets C5.0 and C6.0 (included with this submittal) for more details.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via phone (615-622-7200) or email (oparsley@catalyst-dg.com).

Best Regards,

Catalyst Design Group

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Olivia Berryhill Parsley'.

Olivia Berryhill Parsley, PE
Project Manager